
rrT"]Bft|B|tTm

ST. CHARLES
I 'MM9[!MaWis& IisxxBzxmxj

ITEM

The City Council of the City of St. Charles welcomes you to its
Regular Meeting of Tuesday, April 14, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at 830
Whitewater Avenue, City Council Chambers, St. Charles,
Minnesota.

ACTION REQUESTED

APPROVE
APPROVE

APPROVE
INFORMATION
INFORMATION

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. April 14, 2015 Agenda
4. Meeting Minutes

-March 10,2015
-March 24, 2015

5. March Payables
6. Notices and Communications (if applicable)
7. Reports of Boards and Committees:

7a. Administrator's Report, Nick Koverman
7b. Library Board Report, Dave Braun
7c. EDA Report, Wayne Getz
7d. Park Board, Orv Dahl
7e. Planning & Zoning, Wayne Getz
7f. School Board, David Kramer
7g. EMS Building, David Kramer

8. 2014 Audit-Tom Wente-Smith Schafer & Associates

9. 2014 Department Year End Reports

10. Electric Service Agreement-A. Archer.

11. Outstanding Agency for TZD Enforcement - Dept. of Traffic Safety

12. Resolution #13-2015 Rear Setback Variance for fire/ambulance

13. Resolution #12-2015 Awarding 2015 Sewer Lining Project

14. Farmer's Market Update

15. Dynamic Recycling

16. Subordinating Agreement-OMNI Holdings

17. April 24, 2015 Council meeting cancellation

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

APPROVE

INFORMATION

APPROVE

APPROVE

INFORMATION

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES: Members of the audience may address any item not on the
agenda. State Statute prohibits the City Council from discussing an item that is not on the agenda,
but the City Council does listen to your concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
ADJOURNMENT

*Attachment. Questions? Contact Nick Koverman at St. Charles City Hall at 932-3020 or by

email at nkoverman@stcharlesmn.orfl.



ST. CHARLES
g^.^^.^.^I^l^t^I^I,^^

MEMORANDUM for the CITY COUNCIL of St. Charles for
_Tuesday, April 14,2015_

8. 2014 Audit-Tom Wente-Smith Schafer & Associates. Tom Wente will
be present to discuss/review the 2014 Audit.

9. 2014 Year End Department Reports. Enclosed for review.

10. Electric Service Agreement-A. Archer. A copy of the revised

agreement has been received and is being reviewed and a final will be
presented to the Council Tuesday evening.

11. Outstanding Agency for TZD Enforcement. An award will be
presented to the Police Department for excellence in enforcement.

12. Resolution #13-2015 Rear Setback Variance for fire/ambulance.
Attached is the resolution approving the recommendation from the P&Z to
approve a 5' rear yard setback for the proposed fire/ambulance building.

13. Resolution #12-2015 Awarding 2015 Sewer Lining Project. Attached
is the resolution for consideration.

14. Farmer's Market Update. Admin. Koverman will provide a brief

update of the Farmer's Market season.

15. Dynamic Recycling. Please see the enclosed Request For Council

Action.

16. Subordinating Agreement-OMNI Holdings. Please see the enclosed
Request For Council Action.

17. April 24,2015 Council meeting Cancellation. A discussion will be
held with respect to the option of cancelling the second Council meeting as
staff and the mayor will be attending the Blandin Foundation.



For Tuesday, March 10,2015 held at 6:00 p.m. at
830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:
Dave Braun

Orv Dahl

Wayne Getz
David Kramer
John Schaber

MEMBERS ABSENT:
None

STAFF PRESENT:
Ken Frank (Police Chief), Kyle Karger (Public Works Supt), and Nick Koverman (City Administrator).

OTHERS EN ATTENDANCE: Lyle Peterson(fire), Dan White, Steve Jacob (Winona County Commissioner) and
Craig HUmer (Press).

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established with Mayor John Schaber calling the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA : addition 18). #09-2015 Reimbursable Expenditure Bond Agreement.
Motion to approve the agenda: Orv Dahl
No discussion.

Motion carried.

4. MEETING MINUTES
-February 10, 2015
Motion to approve: Dave Braun

Motion carried.

-February 24, 2015
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
Motion carried.

5. APPROVAL OF February PAYABLES
Motion to approve payables: Wayne Getz

6. Notices and Communications. Admin. Koverman highlighted the Project Fine June 14 fundraising event that
will be held in Winona and asked that Councilmen let hun laiow if they would like to attend. He also
highlighted that the Blandin Community Leadership Program application deadline has closed and that enough
applications were received and that a selection committee would start reviewing them to narrow down the
cohort oftwenty-four.

7. Reports of Boards and Committees: Various reports were given. Clm. Kramer provided an update from the

EMS Building Committee and highlighted that the committee was focused on a functional space while
balancing the look of the building to be nice, but not extravagant. He also highlighted discussions on the
additional stormwater that will be generated and how that issue was gomg to be addressed. He highlighted the
variances that would need to be addressed as part of the project. A brief discussion was held that if there is open
space that isn't used within the buildings that perhaps the square footage should be removed. Clm. Ki'amer
expressed that the footprint of the building was pretty much set before he came on to the committee. He added



that eliminatmg a bay while it saves money in the short term could be more costly in the future because the
cheapest time to build is during construction because of economies of scale. Clm. Dahl added that during the
meetings he has attended the committee is struggling to see how everything will fit. Chief Peterson was present
and added that the garage space was fall and that those pieces of equipment would need to be stored somewhere
in the fire hall.

8. Winona County Update-Steve Jacob. County Commissioner Jacob provided updates for the Council with
respect to LETG, the County recycling program, the county ATV ordinance, consolidation ofbuildmgs, and
transportation. He expressed that Wmona County did not increase taxes again for 2015. He then asked what the
Council thought of the road condition in Wiaona County? Various ideas for taxing to pay for the roads was
discussed as well as how roads were repaired and at what cost. Commissioner Jacob thanked the Council for
their time.

9. Cold Storage Shed. Admin. Koverman started by relaying that the bond attorney had informed him that no
funds could be used for rent/lease/construction of any items requested other than what was specified on the
bond. He then highlighted that 6 local contractors were contacted to bid on the shed with none being interested.
He then relayed the past 3 bids highlightmg: Menards ($46,800), Chatfield Lumber ($52,481.47) and Schultz
Builders (formerly King, $54,000). Chn. Kramer asked about the location of the building. Supt. Karger
explained the initial idea of location and then highlighted how over the years that some materials had been
discarded because of the elements. Cku. Getz expressed that he would have a difficult time supporting using
funds from the sewer or water department for the project. Clm. Dahl expressed that if you subtract the cost of
rent of nearly $11,000 than m his mind a building for $37,000 is worthwhile. Chn. Kramer asked if he
anticipated heating the building, Supt. Karger expressed that in the future he could see it being heated. A
timeline of 3 0 days was given for a timeline of construction. A discussion of what items would be stored in the
building was held. Clm. Kramer expressed that if the $10,800 was applied it would be a cost opportune time to
build that side of shed. He expressed he felt it could be a cost saving project long term and a benefit for
operations. A motion to approve the construction of the shed and awarding the project to Menards was made.

Motion to approve: David Kramer
Ayes: David Kramer, Or v Dahl, John Schaber
Nays: Dave Braun, Wayne Getz

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

A discussion of allocation of costs was then held. It was asked if the fire department would be willmg to
contribute $5,000 out of their existing budget and Fire Chief Peterson expressed that he could come up with
$5,000 toward the construction. The Council then discussed $10,000 from the street department with the
remaining $31,800 being designated Electric Department CIP.
Motion to approve: David Kramer
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

10. Fire Department Applications. Fire Chief Peterson presented the names ofMilce Hughes and Tate Pearson for
new members on the fire department. The two men would brmg the &e department roster back to the original
twenty-eight.

Motion to approve: Way ne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

11. Joint School Board/City Council Meeting. Admm. Koverman relayed that planning for a joint school
board/city council meeting has been ongoing and that an April 6 date at 6:30 p.m. is tentative. He will bring
back more information as it is provided.

12. Well #4 Rehabilitation Update. Supt. Kai'ger provided the Council with an update of the rehabilitation of
Well#4 to the Council. Video of the well showed that chemical treatment or even bilging of the well was not
necessary at this time according to Bergerson-Caswell. They recommended running the well weekly to help



with the maintenance of the well. However, the 4 inch pipe was corroded and was replaced with a larger pipe
and a 75 horse motor replaced the 60 horse pump with a soft start which will increase the gallons per minute
from approximately 300 gpm to 400 gpm.

13. Resolution #08-2015 Accepting a Donation from Kieffer Apartments. Admin. Koverman relayed that Paul
Kieffer had approached the city about donatmg the remaining land adjacent to the existing Kieffer Park for
public purposes. The city attorney reviewed the possible donation of approximately 19.07 acres and found that a
First Right of Refusal existed on the property and Satisfaction of Mortgages had not been recorded. He advised
that a tentative approval of the resolution accepting the donation could be made contingent upon the satisfactory
completion of these items. Admin. Koverman said that Rick Schaber had been in discussions with the school
district and that while a baseball field was not feasible, other options would be reviewed. Admin. Koverman had
stated that Mr. Kieffer relayed that he was acceptable with donating the land to the city with the idea of a public
pmpose use. The Council was appreciative and felt comfortable with the acceptance of the donation under the
conditions of a public use. A motion was made to approve Resolution #08-2015 contingent upon the successful
completion of the First Right of Refusal and Satisfaction of Mortgages.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

14. Resolution #07-2015 Street Funding Legislation Support. Admin. Koverman expressed that the League of
Minnesota Cities sent around a resolution asking for support of proposed legislation that would adopt a funding
mechanism for communities of less than a population of 5,000 to be able to access for aging infrastructure
improvements. The Council briefly reviewed the resolution and a motion was made to adopt as presented.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

15. 2015 Goals. The Council reviewed the 2014 and 2013 goals as well as the strategic (1-3 year) goals. The
Council then began to combine various pieces. The changes were requested to be brought back to the City
Council at the following meeting.

16. Advertisement for Summer Park and Rec Job List. Mayor Schaber briefly reviewed the summer job list for
Park and Rec and aquatic center openings. A motion to approve was made.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

17. Policy for Sale of Surplus Municipal Property. Admin. Koverman presented an option for the possible sale of
miscellaneous and excess equipment that is owned by the city. This electronic option allows for competitive
sale of materials. The proposed policy was presented for consideration. The city attorney had provided a sample
policy that was used. The Council felt this provided a good option for the city. A motion was made to approve
the policy as presented.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

18. Resolution 09-2015 Reimbursable Bond Agreement. Admin. Koverman highlighted that a resolution that
allowed for the reimbursement of city funds from the EMS bond was required. Mike Bubany of David Drown
& Associates provided the resolution and will be present at the upcoming March 24, 2015 meeting to review the
bond process, Koverman added. A motion was made to approve the resolution as presented.

Motion to approve: David Kramer
Seconded by: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

No public appearances.



Motion to adjourn at 7:50 p.m.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
Motion declared carried.

John Schaber, IVIayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL
For Tuesday, March 24, 2015 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:
David Kramer

Dave Braun
Orv Dahl
Wayne Getz
Mayor John Schaber

STAFF PRESENT:
Nick Koverman (City Administrator).

OTHERS EN ATTENDANCE: Mike Bubany, Dan White, and Craig Hilmer.

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established with Mayor Schaber calling the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA: Strike Item 7) Electric Service Agreement
Motion to approve the agenda: Orv Dahl
No discussion.

Motion carried.

4. Notices and Communications. Admin. Koverman highlighted that the selection for Blandin was made and that the
community was able to meet the 24-member cohort required for participation. Of those selected. Mayor Schaber, Supt. Kyle
Karger Karger and himself were selected to pai'ticipate.

5. Review ofFinancials. No questions. j

6. Resolution #10-2015 Set Sale with Terms of Bond. Mike Bubany of David Drown & Associates addressed the Council to |
discuss the process of setting the bond sale as approved the previous November as part of a referendum vote. Mr. Bubany |
reviewed the terms and conditions of the proposed $2.3 million bond with a 25 year term and a competitive sale. After reviewing
the terms, Clm. Kramer asked that if the Council elected to stop the project, does setting this in motion obligate the Council to |
move forward. Mr. Bubany stated that it would not, but that only a few fees would be incurred. After review and hearing no other |
questions, a motion to approve the resolution was made. {
Motion to approve: Dave Braun
Seconded by: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

13. Water Service Grant Program. It was requested to hold a discussion regarding the water service lateral ownership/grant
program from 2012. Admin. Koverman reviewed past discussions through minutes and memos as well as highlighting the
community survey that discussed additional fees to help provide a program for the repair and maintenance of private service
laterals that are currently owned by the homeowner from the house to the City's main. Clm. Braun expressed that he had been
contacted by older residents who were concerned about the lead goosenecks breaking in the older neighborhoods and how they
would be able to afford the repair costs. Clm. Getz added that he questioned how the city would control the shutoff valve
especially if leaking or if the need to stop the service was necessary. The survey at the time resulted in the majority not being in
favor of the additional charge to the city base fee. In order for the program to be successful, it was necessary that all residential
users would be charged the fee. It was discussed how the concern for a repair was especially when the repair was from the curb to
the watermain because of the street repair. It was agreed in 2012 that a 50/50 grant program would be initiated from the curb stop
to the watermain and that additional help could be in the form of an assessment to the property if the budget allowed for such
repair. In addition, it was discussed at the time how city staff would help in the repair to cut the cost. A brief discussion was held
then with respect to how various communities have different policies as far as ownership. It was recommended by the City's
insurance carrier and advisors that the ownership should remain as it is and that no change be made and the Council concurred at
the time. Clm. Kramer expressed that he felt the policy was fairly generous and that he believed it was part of home ownership.
Clm. Braun expressed that he too liked the grant and felt that maybe the program was not explained as well as it could have been.



Clm. Dahl said he still felt the policy was fair as well. Hearing no more discussion. Mayor Schaber expressed that it was his
conclusion that the Council elected to keep the policy as it is for now. No further comment was made.

7. Electric Service Agreement-Archer—Mayor Schaber called for a motion to table.
Motion to table: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

8. Joint School Board/City Council IVIeeting-April 6, 2015—6:30 p.m. Admin. Koverman reviewed the date and time of the
meeting and said that final arrangements were being made.

9. Early Childhood Initiative—April 23rd—6:15 p.m. Admin. Koverman expressed that the Council has been invited to take
part in a meeting hosted by the Early Childhood Initiative on the date expressed. A speaker discussing the value of Early
Childhood in our community was expected to give a presentation.

10. 2015 Goals. The Council reviewed the revision of the goals and a motion was made to approve them as revised.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun
No discussion.

Motion carried.

11. Planning & Zoning Appointment-Jamie Bjerke. Admin. Koverman expressed that an application from Jamie Bjerke had
been received for one of the open vacancies on P&Z. A motion was made to approve the appointment ofJamie Bjerke.
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

12. Resolution #11-2015 Awarding Demolition Bids. Two bids were reviewed by the EMS Building Committee and a
recommendation to select T&R Excavating's Option B for $22,170.00 with the caveat that if the material to be cmshed was not
of a quality that was useful to the project or a need, T&R Excavating would accept the Option A bid of $19,236. A motion to
approve Resolution #11-2015 as recommended for Option B with the agreement by T&R Excavating was made.
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

14. LMCIT Liability Waiver. The annual LMCIT waiver form that stipulates that the City does NOT waive its monetary limit

was approve.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES
-Dan White addressed the Council and expressed that he would like to set up a time for the Council to meet his support network
at an upcoming meeting.

Motion to adjourn at 6:38 p.m.
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
Motion declared carried.

John Schaber, Mayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



Cities in the counties o

Dodge
Fillmore
Goodhue
Houston

Mower

Olmsted
Wabasha
Winona

SEMLM,
Southeastern Minnesota League of Municipalities

www.semlm.org

Annual Conference

Wednesday
April 29, 2015

Events by Saker - Kasson
401 8th St SE, Kasson, MN 55944

Directions at this link;
http://www.vellowpages.com./listings/462082569

/directions

The SEMLJM Community Partners Marketplace is open for networking throughout the day.
9:30 am Check-in time, Marketplace visits

10:00 Sharing Services Across Jurisdictions, Gary Weiers, David Drown Associates

10:40 Getting the most out of Public Involvement Efforts, Angie Bersaw, Bolton & Menk, Inc.

11:20 Designing Sustainable and Inclusive Splashpads, Ron Romens, Commercial Recreation Specialists

Noon Lunch on site, register below on this sheet, Marketplace visits

1:00 All About Roundabouts, Tom Fidler and Joe Palen, Stantec

1:40 MPCA Renovation and Demolition Rule, Erik Sundbo, Wenck Assoc.

2:20 GASB 68: Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, Jason Boynton, Dan Macintosh, Smith Schafer

3:00 Pavement Maintenance: Keeping the Water Out, Kurt Nelson, Unique Paving Materials

3:40 Project Funding Solutions, George Tourville & Dan Ehrke, SEH

4:20 Regional Transportation Collaboration, Craig Britton, Widseth Smith Nolting

5:00 Land Use/Planning Implications for Micro-Breweries/Tap Rooms, Molly Patterson-Lundgren, WSB Associates

5:30 Marketplace visits, Cash Bar

6:00 - 8:30 SEMLM evening event. See other registration sheet to register for evening dinner meeting featuring

Journey 2 Growth - Heather Holmes, Rochester Area Economic Development, Inc.

SE MN Together - Natalie Siderius and Sheila Kiscaden, Consultants Collaborative

Regional Marketing Campaign - Chris Giesen, Community and Economic Development Assoc.

Registrations Due Monday, April 27
Send to: Linda Rappe, MMC, City Clerk

City ofKasson, 401 5th St SE
Kasson,MN 55944

(507) 634-6324 cityclerk(a)/citvo£kasson.com

Registration from City of

Phone:

Contact Person:

E-mail:

Number for lunch/afternoon snacks x $20 = $ Make checks payable to "City ofKasson'
(includes registration for all daytime sessions until 6:00)
Names of attendees:



rTT'[i$SB85rlTT

ST. CHARLES
City Administrator's Report—March 2015

March 4—Held annual meeting with Townships to review fire contracts with the St. Charles Fire

Department.

March 5—Attended Active Living meeting in Winona to discuss SHIP initiatives. Attended EMS building
committee.

March 6—Attended Chamber meeting (4-6:30 p.m.) to continue discussions on partnerships and

programs.

March 16—Attended Southeast Service Cooperative on "Out of This World Customer Service" Exploring

options to perhaps partner with surrounding communities to look at bringing similar training to

organization.

March 18—Attended Transportation Advisory Committee meeting in Rochester with public bus service.

Working on service delivery and design.

March 19—Attended EMS Building Committee. Committee continued working on revising plan and

budget numbers.

March 23—Attended meeting with hotel developers to continue discussion of local involvement with

partners.

Met with architects/engineers to review electrical/mechanical plans along with members of fire and

ambulance services.

March 25—Attended Farmer's Market meeting to discuss proposed changes and upcoming season.

March 26—Attended SHIP meeting in Winona. Attended evening EMS building committee meeting.

March 31—Met with mayor and Clm. Kramer along with Tom Wente of Smith Schafer & Associates to

review the annual audit for final presentation on April 14.



City of St. Charles
Economic Development Authority

Regular IVIeeting
Minutes

April 10th, 2015

1. Meeting was called to order at 7:00am at City Hall by Greg Gall. Present were: Gall, Bill Spitzer, Dan

Pearson, Wayne Getz, Mark Linderbaum, Mayor John Schaber, EDA Coordinator Crts Gastner, and
City Administrator Nick Koverman

2. Minutes: The minutes were discussed and approved

3. Financials: The financials were discussed and approved
4. Business Items:

a. Website Mobile

Gastner and Koverman presented infonnation regarding mobile compatibility for the City's

website. After the discussion, the consensus of the group was that at this time it was not worth

the cost.

b. IVIember Resignation

Kovermaa informed the board that Bill DeBmycker had left Bremer bank effective immediately
and also resigned his position on the St. Charles EDA. Gastner and Koverman have discussed
waiting to talk to Bill's replacement at Bremer because it is very nice to have both banks

represented on the EDA Board.

c. Billboard

Sycamore
digital billboard.
Sycamore Media will be coming to the May 8 meeting to present information regarding a

d. RAEDI Participation
Gastner and Koverman presented information about joining RAEDI. The consensus of the group
was to have RAEDI officials come in and present the benefits of joining the organization.

e. Downtown Beautification

Koverman presented information regarding the downtown beautification plan.

f. NRB Loan Subordination

Gastner let the Board know that when the NRB Metals loan was refinanced in 2014, by mistake

our mortgage was recorded prior to the bank. The bank has asked us to subordinate our position,

which is where the Board expected in the first place. A motion was made by Spitzer and

seconded by Pearson to approve the subordination request. All Ayes, motion carried.

g. Updates
Gastner and Koverman updated the Board on the status of some ongoing and potential projects.

Meeting was adjourned.



Planning and Zoning Commission

Thursday, April 9,2015
7:00 P.M.

City Council Chambers
Minutes

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:
Wayne Getz
Tim Jones Bruce Dorman

David Kramer

Nancy Heim
Jamie Bjerke

STAFF PRESENT:
City Administrator Nick Koverman.

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Jim Mickow and Gary Nelson

ESTABLISH QUORUM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established and Nancy Heim called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

APPROVAL of AGENDA
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz

Seconded by: David Kramer
Motion declared carried

APPROVAL ofMINUTES-February 5,2015
Motion to approve: David Kramer

Seconded by: Tim Jones
M;otion declared carried

BUSINESS ITEMS:
4a. Public Hearing-City of St Charles RearYard Setback Variance-The variance

request is for a 5' rear yard setback variance for the purpose of constructing an

EMS building. The variance request is for the proposed structure located at
613/637 Church Avenue (Parcel ID 290602270 and 290602280) Section-19-
Twp-106 Range -010 Original Plat Lot-002 Block-040 & N % Lot 3& N5 of S V2 Lot
3 (Fire Station) and Section 19 Twp-106 Range-010 Original Plat Lot-006 Block-
040 & S 1/2 Lot 3 Ex: N 5' of S V. Lot 3 (house),

Motion to open at 7:02 p.m.: Wayne Getz

Seconded: Tim Jones

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

Gary Nelson at 349 East 7 Street addressed the Commission and asked what the easement

meant. Chairperson Helm directed Admin. Kovennan to the response. Admin. Kovennan

reviewed the plan and layout that showed that the proposed building will exceed the setback
requirement of 10' by 5 feet, but acknowledged that it will be 3 feet less than the existing
building. Koverman helped to answer further questions of drainage, traffic through the alley and
how the EMS vehicles would exit on to Church Avenue and Hwy 14. Mr. Nelson asked about j

E



parking at the facility and Admin. Koverman reviewed the parking options. He also outlined that
the adjacent property owned by Mr. Nelson as an apartment house and the single family

residential house had been reviewed for purchase, but that the building committee did not know if
the proposed additional cost would jeopardize the overall success of the bond. However, he

explained that the group has discussed making it a priority in the future as it allows for expansion
for parking or additional facility needs. Jim Mickow asked whose responsibility it would be to
maintain the alley. Admin. Koverman expressed that because the alley would be utilized by the

fire department that the City would be responsible, but added later that once alleys are installed
than the city maintains the alleys anyways. Hearing no further questions, a motion to close the

meeting at 7:37 p.m. was made.
Motion to close: David Kramer

Seconded by: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

Chairperson Heim asked the Commission if they had any further questions. Chairperson Heim
asked Mr. Mickow and Mr. Nelson if either were against the variance of 5 feet to which both

acknowledged that they were not against the variance. Admin. Kovennan referenced the memo

that outlined the standards for practical difficulty.

(1) The variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the ordinance. As
part of a C-2 Service Commercial District the proposed use is in keeping with the historic

use of the building and has been at that location since the 1960s. The Service Commercial

District is intended to provide areas suitable for commercial enterprises which require

special traffic access considerations due to their nature of use. This district will guide the
development of these uses in a manner which -will be beneficial to both the residents and

the land use growth pattern of the city by avoiding costly strip development.
(2) The variance is consistent with the comprehensive plan. The replacement of the

fire hall structure enhances the community character, vitality, and is in keeping with the
historic location of the fire hall. In order to maintain effective service delivery of fire and

ambulance, the variance allows for the contmued delivery of service while promoting and

maintaining our Highway 14 inner corridor of the community. It is m keeping with

Comprehensive Plan as outlined in the following Goals and Policies within the plan:
-Enhancing either the Fire Hall or the City Hall stmctire to serve as an Incident

Command Center to follow the Emergency Management Plan
-As needed, the City will review and analyze the maintenance and upgrade of public

facilities and delivery of public services to the public.
-The City will continue to provide facilities and services to all residents m a safe and

dependable manner, improving and maintaming its systems as necessary.

(3) The proposal seeks to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted
by the zoning ordinance. The proposed request providing a 5' rear yard proposes to use

the property in a reasonable manner by minimizing the impact of the rear yard setback,

while trying to maximize the property to its fullest extent possible. The requested

variance for the use of the property is reasonable as it attempts to make the best use of the

assets while also having a responsibility to provide updated facilities for its residents and
volunteers as a valued community resource of the community.

(4) The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property
not created by the landowner. The two parcels of land owned by the city is land locked



as it located in the original plat of the downtown, but it also directly adjacent to State
Highway 14 to its north. The property also abuts the alley to the west and in trying to
keep the facility located as far north as possible to provide distance from the neighboring
properties was the intent. The City is attempting to make the best use of the assets they

have purposes given the constraints of the location within the original plat.

(5) The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.
According to the proposal by the EMS Building Committee the essential character of the
locality will be consistent and in keeping with the existing conditions of the property and
the neighborhood. In addition, it can be seen and witnessed that within the alley similar

existing setbacks/encroachments exist within the C-2 and R-l District. The proposed

variance will reduce the existing encroachment from the existing structure, but it is still

necessary.

(6) No variance shall permit a lower degree of flood protection than the

Regulatory Flood Protection elevation for the particular area or permit standards
lower than those required by federal, state or local law. The level of flood protection
elevation will be maintained and not applicable due to not being located in a Flood

Protection Zone.

(7) Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties. There

is no economic gain due to the non-profit nature of the local unit of government.

No questions were asked. Clm. Kramer motioned to approve the presented Findings of Fact:

1. The proposed expansion and use of the property is reasonable given those
assignments made in the statements provided by the petitioner.

2. The variance is required due to the unique circumstances to the property not
caused by the landowner as outlined in the representations. These

circumstances include the current buildings located within the original plat of

the city limits which features narrow lots prior to zoning regulation, in
addition to being located on a comer lot with an alley as its west property line

and State Highway 14 to the north.
3. The rear yard variance will not alter the essential character of the locality

based on the discussions, letter and plans submitted.

A motion to recommend approval of the requested variance along with the Findings of Fact was

moved: David Kramer

Seconded: Tim Jones

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn at 7:42 p.m.: Jamie Bjerke

Seconded by: Tim Jones
Motion declared carried.



Minutes of Meeting

Public Safety Emergency IVIanagement Building Sub-committee

Thursday, March 5, 2015 at 5:00 P.M.

City Hall Conference Room

Agenda

1. Call Meeting to Order at 5 p.m.: Present: Lyle Peterson, JeffHardtke, Ken Frank,

Renee Hewitt, Terry Soppa, Bill Spitzer, Nick Koverman, Jose Rivas (CRW
Architects), Travis Lange (Benike Construction),

2. Approval of the Agenda
Motion to approve: JeffHardtke

Seconded by: David Kramer

Motion carried.

3. Approval of the February 25,2015 Minutes

Motion to approve: Renee Hewitt
Seconded by: David Kramer

Motion carried.

4. Business Items

a. Building Design - Jose Rivas and Travis Lange (CRW Architects,
Benike Construction). Jose Rivas began discussing the stomrwater issue
and said that WHKS was working on a proposed solution. Discussion

surrounded the additional costs and where those funds would be found. It

was relayed that until it was identified what that cost would be it was hard
to have a complete discussion. Travis Lange ofBenike explained that he

would bid out the project as providing the storm water to the property line

and an option that would look at providing a pipe from the northeast to the

drainage ditch approximately a block and a half away. The catch basin to

the west was deemed not large enough and thus other considerations

would need to be made. The committee reviewed the layout and new color

schemes that are being proposed, revisions will be made and reviewed by

the committee.

The police department layout was briefly reviewed and no changes were
made. Questions surrounding cost continued to see which option would be

feasible.
b. Demolition Projects/TimeIine. Admin. Kovei-man relayed that the

hazardous materials report had been returned and sent out to two

prospective companies for bids. Discussing the timeline would be an
integral part of the discussion. He also relayed that contact will be made

with local excavation companies to put together bids for the demolition of

both properties. In addition, Koverman relayed that he had been

approached by a fire department representative proposing a possible
solution for the sale of fire department surplus materials. He explained that

he would present this option to the Council for consideration. In addition,



Habit for Humanity had been contacted related to the materials ia the

house. As for the relocation of the departments, he relayed the
conversation would continue at the Council level and he hoped for a

detennination to give better direction to the departments.
5. Motion to Adj oum at 6:42 p.m.: Jeff Hardtke

Seconded by: Renee Hewitt

Motion carried.



Minutes of ]VIeeting
Public Safety Emergency Management Building Sub-committee

Thursday, March 19, 2015 at 5:00 P.M.

City Hall Conference Room

Agenda

1. Call Meeting to Order at 5 p.m.: Present: David Kramer, Orv Dahl, Lyle Peterson,

JeffHardtke, Renee Hewitt, Bill Spitzer, Terry Soppa, and Nick Koverman. Also
present was Travis Lange (Alvin Benike Construction)

2. Approval of the Agenda.

Motion to approve:

Seconded by:
No further discussion.

Motion carried.
3. Approval of the March 5,2015 Minutes

Motion to approve: David Kramer
Second: Renee Hewitt

Motion carried.

4. Business Items
a. Demolition Updates/Timeline. Admin. Koverman provided updates to the

group with respect to: demolition, the abatement of the properties, removal
of the gas lines will take place after the annual fire department banquet,

Habitat For Humanity was contacted and everything is arranged, the sirens
have been moved, he had talked to the school district about a plan for the

youth pedestrian crossing, putting out a notice for bids for the garage

doors, still working on the public auction piece, Hardtke presented a vinyl
sign for promoting the building coming soon, Mike Keiffer took the tree

down, Mike Bubany was coming to the City Council March 24,2015
meeting to discuss the bonding process, the ambulance volunteers are
moved out and arrangements are being made to move the fire department

into the city shop, and he is working on the notices for the required

variances once he has numbers from WHKS.

The bids were reviewed from both T&R Excavation and Pearson Backhoe

and Excavation. T&R Excavating offered two options: A. Demolition and
removal of all concrete for $19,236, Option B. Demolition and crushing of

the concrete to be used on site $22,170. This was with the understanding
that the cmshed material could be used in the project. Pearson Backhoe

Service provided an estimate of $40,235. Clm. Kramer expressed that this

would be to remove all of the old foundation and mud jacking done and all

of the work. Terry Soppa concurred. However, Clm. Kramer did not
believe that there was value to the crushed concrete and was not familiar

with it being used in a commercial building. Admia. Kovermaa expressed



that when he contacted WHKS that they would only recommend using the

product under other concrete surfaces, but would not recommend it in. the
building. Soppa expressed that he believed that the soils report discussed

the need for fill and thought this would be a possibility. A motion was
made to approve Option B of the T&R Excavation estimate.

Motion to approve: Orv Dahl

Seconded by: JeffHardtke
David Kramer Opposed.

Chairman Peterson asked for more discussion and queried Clm. Kramer as
to his reasoning. A discussion on the value of the product was held and

what how it might impact the site. It was then asked that if it was deemed
by the Geotek experts that the product was not suitable for use, if T&R

Excavating would honor their Option A bid and simply haul the material
off site at no cost to the City. Soppa agreed.
The motion passed with the agreement that if there was no suitable use for

the material that T&R Excavating would honor Option A.
The storm water was discussed with two options being reviewed. Travis

Lange was requested to utilize a $55,000 cost estimate for extending the

sewer underneath Hwy 14 to connect to the larger drainage ditch. It was

also expressed that discussion was held with MNDOT to the possibility of
including it as a 2016 project in order to move the permittmg. Another

suggestion was to simply guarantee that the project would be paid for in

2016, but complete the project in 2015. Lyle Peterson updated the
committee on contact with Mike Peterson from Winona County. Chn.

Kramer suggested making contact with Sheriff Ron Ganrude. A brief

discussion was held with timing of input for electrical, phone lines, etc.

Lange urged the group to contact Jose Rivas to provide that input.

b. Donation Letter. Admin. Koverman reported that St. Charles Township

will make a contribution of $2,500 next year to the building. He added he
will draft a letter to be signed by the committee chair for the purpose of

requesting funds. He discussed looking at various organizations for

possible support of the project.

c. Other. None

5. Motion to Adjourn at 6:50 p.m.: JeffHardtke
Seconded by: Renee Hewitt.

Motion carried.



Minutes of IVteeting
Public Safety Emergency Management Building Sub-committee

Thursday, March 26, 2015 at 5:00 P.M.

City Hall Conference Room

Agenda

1. Call Meeting to Order at 5 p.m.: Present: JeffHardtke, Renee Hewitt, Orv

Dahl, Ken Frank, David Kramer, and Terry Soppa. Absent: Lyle Peterson
and Bill Spitzer. Also present were Travis Lange, Jose Rivas, and David
Molda.

2. Approval of the Agenda

Motion to approve: Renee Hewitt
Seconded by: Orv Dahl
Motion carried.

3. Approval of the IMarch 19, 2015 Minutes
Motion to approve: David Kramer
No further discussion.

Motion carried.
4. Business Items

a. Preliminary Budget Discussion. David Molda from Benike Construction
began the conversation by explaining that he did not see the estimates as a

surprise. He began reviewing some of the design standards set in the plan

and expressed that initial figure came back almost 50 percent over budget.

He discussed with the group about delaying a week to two and looking at

starting construction rather the middle of May as they worked to bring the
budget into line. Travis Lange and Jose Rivas expressed that adjustments

to the building shell would need to be reviewed and that steps had already
been discussed with respect to using an EIFS system rather than cinder
block for exterior finishes. The group discussed the longterm durability

between the two materials, but in the end it was agreed that without

additional budget, a concession for the bays would need to be considered

and/or even adopted. The group then began looking at various additional

finishes and materials within the building as ways to reduce the overall
cost. As part of the discussion, the question of using steel as an exterior
envelope for the entire building was considered, but both architect and

builder wanted more time to review the figures. Discussion, turned to

looking for space and needs. All options would be reviewed and the

committee agreed that the goal was to bring the project within budget.

Hardtke reviewed some of the items discussed as changes listing them as:

utilizing EIFS system externally, redesign of the mezzanine, stub in

bathrooms but only finishing one on ambulance side, reducing the amount

of tile in the bathrooms, eliminating the decontamination facility in the
ambulance side, eliminating the fourth bedroom in the ambulance side but



the space remained for future growth, leaving the storage room above the
ambulance side open, reviewing the thickness of concrete used ia all areas,

reviewing lighting and mechanical plans, eliminating redundant heating
systems in bays, cutting off 5' in the fire apparatus area, reducing carpet in
less cmcial areas, eliminating face brick and running fiber cement lap

siding, providing intermittent trench drains as opposed to the proposed

system, eliminate interior roof drain system (drain through scuppers), and
any other changes that could be identified. The police department had not

been reviewed, but initial estimates also showed high.

b. Other. The committee discussed delaying a move by the fire department
from the current hall and postponing the removal of the gas meter and line.

All agreed. Admin. Koverman had discussed postponing the start of

demolition and Terry Soppa was in agreement as long as they were given
notice before beginning. No more discussion was held.

5. Motion to adjourn at 6:50 p.m.: Renee Hewitt
Seconded by: Ken Frank

Motion carried.



Polce Department
Year End Report

Submitted April 8, 2015 by Chief Ken Frank



St. Charles Police Department

2014 Year End Report

IVIission Statement

The Mission of the St. Charles Department is to safeguard life and property, preserve
the peace, prevent crime, enforce the law and protect the rights of all citizens. We are
committed to working in partnership with the community to identify and resolve issues
that impact public safety.

• Pride
We are committed to conducting ourselves in a manner that brings honor to
ourselves, the department and the city.

• Respect
We are committed to serving the community while protecting the rights of all
individuals and treating people with dignity and respect.

• Integrity
We are committed to providing honest, efficient and effective law enforcement
that nurtures the public trust and holds ourselves accountable to the highest
standards of professional conduct.

• Dedication
We are committed to providing an exemplary level of service and improving the
quality of life and security to all who live, work and visit here.

• Excellence

We are committed to achieving a level of performance that exceeds all
expectations and we will not only be doing things right, we will do the right things.

We begin with pride and end with excellence

St. Charles Police, a department that is a part of the community, not apart from the
community.

Ken Frank
Chief of Police



Officer

St. Charles Police Department

2014 Year End Report

Department Officer List

Badge # Position Primary/Secondary

Chief Ken Frank

Officer Renee Hewitt

Officer Robbie Floerke

Officer Jose Pelaez

Officer Gerald Agin

Officer Chris Lennon

Officer Jeremy Newton

Officer Brandon Sell

Allison Jones

Officer Chad Myers

Officer Paul McKay

#601

#616

#606

#615

#613

#611

#610

#607

#603

#608

#612

Chief of Police

Full-time

Full-time

Full-time

Full-time

Part-time

Part-time

Part-time

Part-time

Part-time

Part-time

Primary

Primary

Primary

Primary

Primary

Primary

Primary

Primary

Primary

Secondary agency licensure

Secondary agency licensure



St. Charles Police Department

2014 Year End Report

CALLS FOR SERVICE

1500

1000

500

l # of Calls

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

The above chart represents the total number of calls per year over the last nine years.
There appears to be about a 38% increase since 2012.

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

3798

2,751

1,999

2,447

2,735

2,281

2,795

3,797

3,105

2,452



St. Charles Police Department

2014 Year End Report

911 Hang Up

Accident

Accident With Injuries

Administrative

Agency Assist

Alarm

Animal

Assault

Assist

Attempt To Locate

Attempted

Bomb

Burglary

Check Welfare

Child

Citation

Code Violation

Community Policing

Compliance Checks

Contact

Counterfeiting

Court Order Violation

Criminal History Check

Crossing Guard Violation

Damage To Property

Death

11

44'

6:

41

187

32

184

12

154

2

3

1

5

62

29

21

23

71

3

2

1

5

1

1

52

6



St. Charles Police Department

2014 Year End Report

I Disorderly Conduct

I Disturbance
I

I Domestic

I Driving While Intoxicated

i Drug Court Check
!

I Drugs
L .

I Emotional/behavioral Problem!

! Extra Checks I
I

I Fight I
j

1 Fire Run I
I i

] Fireworks |
I

i Foot Patrol I

2!

261

341

151
II

701
I

Hi

16|

350!

1i
13|

I

5|
I

26|

Forgery
I

I Fraud

Gun

Harassment

Hit And Run

Identity Theft

Illegal Dumping

Intoxicated Person!

Juveniles

Liquor

Littering

Lost

Medical

Minor Consumption

2

17

2

37

I
I

7]
3i

2|

8)

26 [

2]

1

6|

2501
i

1]



St. Charles Police Department

2014 Year End Report

Missing Person

Motorist Assist

Noise

Open Door

Paper Service

Parking

Permit To Acquire

Permit To Carry

Predatory Offender

Probation Violation

Public Consumption

Public Urination

Recovered

Remove Unwanted

Road Hazard

Robbery

Runaway

Sex Assault

Standby

Suspicious

Tampering With Motor

Theft

Threats

Traffic Complaint

Traffic Stop

Training

Trespassing

7

70

15

7

4

83

41

1

9

1

1

1

14

11

19

1

2

1

12

155

Vehicle! 1

78

11

60

1219

2

17



St. Charles Police Department

2014 Year End Report

I Void

1 Voucher
I

|Vulnerable Adult
I

1 Warrant Service Attempt

I Written Warning
!

251

9|

9]

50]

1l

Report executed on 4/8/2015

x
x

Page 2 of 2



St. Charles Police Department

2014 Year End Report

PRIOR YEARS ACTIVITY

Accidents 34 76 43 69 69 85 78 80 81

Assaults 9 14 13

Burglary 22 8 11 19 12 6

Disorderly 0

Disturbance 18 34

DUI 6 7

Thefts 48 68 56 63 76

8

67

Animal 157 158 137 151 155 172 155 164 128 90

18 32 14 14 6

Assists 114 345 279 245 256 152 339 321 290 223

Bad Checks 13 10 10 16 24 29 86 45 22 46

I^magr^1 66 63 59 62 53 60 47 82 56 62

Domestic 28 28 17 19 17 32 41 22 40 20

15 30 17 13 Unk.

Medicals 300 327 281 341 289 240 258 204 142 134

100 98 65 74

Traffic Stops 697 532 587 833 509 723 1241 901 599 526



St. Charles Police Department

2014 Year End Report

Equipment

The department has four fully marked and equipped squad cars. Equipment includes an

800 mghz radio, Digital Alley in-car camera systems, Stalker Radar units, emergency

lights, sirens, patrician cages, a shot gun and rifle.

1) 2009 Chevrolet Impala with 92,022 miles. Squad #2609 is the most commonly
used by both part-time and full-time officers.

2) 2010 Chevrolet Impala with 65,311 miles. Squad 261 OA is assigned and mainly
used by Officer Hewitt.

3) 2010 Chevrolet Impala with 82,293 miles. Squad 261 OB is assigned to Officer
Floerke.

4) 2013 Ford Utility AWD Police Interceptor with 16,008 miles. This vehicle is
assigned to the chief and is readily available for use by the department staff.

Firearms Inventory

Handguns:

1. Glock mod 22 40 cal, Ser No. MBR 868 Chris Lennon #611

2. Glock mod 22 40 cal, Ser No. MBR 869 Brandon Sell #607

3. Glock mod 22 40 cal, Ser No. MBR 867 Jose Palaez Sion #615

4. Glock mod 22 40 cal, Ser No. UPC 686 In Locker

5. Glock mod 22 40 cal, Ser No. MBR 853 In Locker

Rifles:

1. Smith & Wesson A-15, Cal 5.56mm, Ser No SP28194 Squad 2613

2. DPMS A-15, Cal 5.56mm, Ser No. FH 104727 Floerke #606 (ERT) 261 OB
3. DPMS A-15, Cal 5.56mm, Ser No. FH77052 Squad 2609

4. DPMS A-15, Cal 5.56mm, Ser No. F049317 Squad 261 OA

Shotguns:

1. Remington 870 Magnum, 12ga, Ser No. W600646M Squad 2613

2. Remington 870 Express, 12ga, Ser No. W697311 M Squad 2609

3. Remington 870 Express Mg 12 ga, Ser No. D721989M Squad 2610B

4. Remington 870 Wingmaster 12 ga, Ser No. T704022V Squad 2610A

Other Equipment:

8 portable police radios, 6 Tasers, 4 digital still picture cameras, 6 Portable Breath

Testers, 3 desk top computers, 4 in-car portable lap top computers, 4 in-car camera

systems, 2 body cameras & 4 Stalker radar units

9



St. Charles Police Department

2014 Year End Report

Programs

The St. Charles Police Department is a very active and involved department. This

department relies on "heavy patrol" of all areas of the city including businesses, parks

and residential areas. Other program areas include:

• Officers are licensed Emergency Medical Responders with CPR/AED

certification. Squads have fully supplied first-aid kits, oxygen tanks and

AED's. In 2013 the department responded to over 300 medical related calls for

service.

• We are also involved in a collaborative effort with Winona County Drug Court to

help monitor individuals in that program and help reduce drug abuse recidivism.

Our participation includes active involvement on the law enforcement committee

inputting policy suggestions along with monitoring and reporting of participant
progress.

• The department is an active member of the Whitewater Coalition which is the

alcohol, tobacco and other drug prevention coalition serving the Dover-Eyota and

St. Charles School Districts. The mission of this organization is reducing

underage substance abuse through the empowerment of school, family and

community.

• We have a department chaplain program that is available to provide spiritual

support during times of crisis, death or any other spiritual guidance as needed.

Area chaplains serve as non-denominational ministers to meet the spiritual,

emotional and humanitarian needs of police department personnel, the citizens

of St. Charles and any visitor to our city that may be in need of such services.

• The department administers a voucher system for the local Ministerial

Association. This voucher system provides emergency overnight stays at an area

motel for those in need.

• We are actively involved in the Minnesota Towards Zero Deaths, a federal grant

program that provides federal funds to conduct enhanced traffic enforcement and

education. Enforcements focus on Speed Reduction, Seat Belt Usage, DUI,

Distracted Driving and the Move Over law. Our 2014 involvement resulted in

being named an Outstanding Agency four South Eastern MN.

• We work closely with the Winona County Women's Resources and are actively

involved with the Winona County Sexual Assault Interagency Council (SAIC).

The mission of SAIC is to coordinate an effective interagency and community

response to sexual assault victims. This program also provides department staff

with sexual assault response training and protocol.

10



St. Charles Police Department

2014 Year End Report

We are active on the Winona County Emergency Response Team. This team

provides emergency response to high risk situations that may involve warrant

service, active shooter, barricaded subjects, and hostage negotiation.

We are actively participating in the Crime Alert & Missing Person network

sponsored by the MN BCA. All full-time officers are signed up to receive these

relevant daily crime alerts from the area and filtered alerts from the entire state. A

goal of this program in 2014 will be to get St. Charles businesses enrolled so

they can receive statewide crime alerts and reference incidents that may pertain

to them. We will also be able to target area businesses to receive alerts from this

department.

Our records management (LETG) is browser based and accessed through

securely connected desk top and lap top computers. This comprehensive

paperless repository allows for efficient entry and comprehensive case

management. Information is available to in-squad mobile users along with multi-

jurisdictional access for dispatch, other law enforcement agencies and

prosecutors.

Officers receive mandated POST Board Trainings including Use of Force, Fire

Arms, Pressure Point and Control Tactics along with mandated annual OSHA

Compliance Trainings. This department has its own Firearms and Taser

instructor and we are in the process of developing a Drug Recognition Expert.

Other trainings and seminars attended by department personnel include

Minnesota Sexual Assault Investigators Conference, Interview and Interrogation,

South Central Minnesota Investigators Conference. In addition all fulltime officers

take part in the League of Minnesota Cities Patrol Training and the chief is an

active member of the Minnesota Chiefs of Police Association.

11



St. Charles Ambulance
830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, MN 55972

(507)932-3020

YEAR END REPORT 2015

Number of members: 16 active NREMT's

Number of Calls:
323- 2014
360- 2013
407- 2012
355- 2011
353- 2010
362- 2009
322- 2008

Types of Calls in 2014:

Medical 200
Trauma 123
No loads 19
Airtrans. 2

Current Ambulances: 2006 Horton (Ford chassis)
2009 Norton (Ford chassis)



In this past year the second ambulance has been out a total of 37
runs either on its own calls or as an addition to the main rig on motor
vehicle accidents with two or more Patients.

Mutual Aid: St. Charies Ambulance has traveled to:

Altura
Rochester
Lewiston
Eyota
Utica
Dover

1
0
3
1
3
15

(3/4 of the city of Dover is part of our primary service area)

St. Charles had 3 mutual aid calls with Lewiston coming into our
territory, 2 due to both rigs being out on separate calls. One call was
when one of the rigs was being serviced for repairs and unavailable
for the call, while the first one was already out on a call.

2014 Board of Officers:

Jeff Hardtke Director
Kristine Engstrand Assistant Director
Renee Hewitt Secretary/Treasurer
Aaron Carlson Training Officer

2015 Summary of Activity:

Total Donations: $3,893

Fund Raising: $15,080

Grants: $26,163 for a new 12 lead EKG monitor

Training Reimbursement: $1,575

Revenues:

Current Year Revenues: $173,128
Previous Year Revenues: $175,476



Expenditures:

Current Years Expenditures: $ 167,637
Previous Years Expenditures: $173,474

Goals for 2015:

1. Finish policy and procedures manual
2. Increase appearances/donations drives
3. Work with fire and police... practice drills, etc.
4. Develop plans for future building/expansion
5. Consider possibility of adding a full time director

2015 Board of Officers

Jeff Hardtke Director
Kristine Engstrand Assistant Director
Renee Hewitt Secretary/Treasurer
Aaron Carlson Training Officer



2014 Public Works Year End Report

Electric Department:

We continue to strive for service reliability in reduced outages and customer service. The electric crew

finished (3) blocks of overhead to underground lines East of Halter Heights. The contractor and crew

also finished about (8) blocks of overhead to underground lines on the three main City feeders with the

4 Street Project, with poles to be removed approximately May 1st. All of these projects help us keep

the lights on and improve on system restoration and reliability. Electric meter replacement to radio

read meters are just about finished with only (20) more three phase meters yet to be replaced. The

electric dept. also added three phase services on 1-90 for Active Tool & Die and at the Whitewater

Industrial Park for the NRB Expansion. The equipment and fleet for the electric dept. are in good to very

good condition and no major upgrades or equipment replacements are seen in the near future. We also

started preliminary discussions on the feasibility of St. Charles owning our own Solar Farm which could

be a nice addition to the 20 year wind contract we currently have. There will be updates regarding a

one megawatt solar farm at future council meetings. The City electric utility rates have remained

unchanged for the past three years. The City has also been able to absorb the small increases that

we've received through Dairyland Power.

Street Department:

Last year the street dept. hired out 20,000 feet of routering and crack filling. The street dept. also

replaced multiple patches around town and continues to use the Total Patcher as a temporary solution

to major street reconstruction. The streets are inspected every year and we hope to hold them together

until the current bond is paid in full at which time I feel the City will need to plan street replacements,

overlays, and the major work to be done. This year the Golf Course and the Wiskow addition will be

chip sealed. The (2) street employees also help the other departments and run the sewer department.

The City hired a new employee in 2014. Greg Feuerhelm is a great asset to the Public Works Dept. and

has saved the City approximately $20,000-$30,000 in contracted costs for concrete work for curbs, catch

basins and the park bridge ramps. The street department's equipment is in good to excellent condition.

Wate rDe pa rtme nt:

The water radio read meter replacement approved in 2014 is also almost completed. There are two

meters left to replace and we see that the accuracy and bad meters found, should definitely help

improve the accuracy of the water department. The water tower project, started in 2014, should be

finished this spring to early summer. Also, the wells are in good shape and with the Well 4 upgrades the

system will have extra capacity and improve maximum flow if needed. We are continually doing well

maintenance and looking at future loops to improve water quality and fire protection.



Sewer and Storm Sewer:

The City's jet vac truck cleaned more sewer line last year than it has in the four years we have owned it.

Marti does an excellent job of keeping the machine maintained and we plan on doing a minimum of 1/3

of the lines in town this year. This will be our fifth year of relining clay sewer pipes with flberglass lining

and we are gaining on the old infrastructure. Approximately 18 blocks have been lined so far and 5

more blocks should be lined this year. We will also continue to repair catch basins and manholes for

storm sewer and sewer use. Approximately 33 manholes have been spin casted with cement fiber for

structural improvement and I & I over the last 4 to 5 years and we are ready to move from structural

problems to more I & I problems. We also cleaned drainage ditches, widened and improved flows in

Meadow View, Brookwood Park and on East 5 Street. The ponds were also cleaned up along with the

tree problems and brush.

The Public Works Dept. will continue this year with about the same maintenance projects for 2015 as we

did in 2014. We try to do as many upgrades and system maintenance improvement projects as possible

within our budgets. As you know a lot of the infrastructure has been around for 60 to 80 years and I

think the City and Council are doing an excellent job of trying to get caught up with what we can afford.

Sincerely,

Kyle Karger

Public Works Superintendent



St. Charles Public Library

2014 Library Statistics

Total circulation 33,835
Adult materials 16,706
Children's materials 17,006
Other 123
(out-of-region loans, equipment, etc.)

Ebook/audiobook circulation 2,392
Ebooks 1,852
Eaudiobooks 540

OverDrive circulation is not included in the total circulation figure.

Materials loaned to other libraries 3,293
Outgoing interlibrary loans are not included in the total circulation figure.

Total materials in library collection 26,159

Total items added 1,407
Books 651

Adult 273
Children's/Teen 378

Audiovisual materials 211
Magazines (individual) 545

Total registered borrowers 3,398
Total library attendance* 24,544

Total in-house use of library materials* 6,968

Total questions handled* 9,51 6
Total public-access computer sessions** 6,249

*Figures based on week-long sampling periods in April and October
"Average time 42 minutes

Other Library Services

The Library hosted the sixth annual fundraiser, "A Night at the Library," in April,

featuring photographer Doug Ohman.

The Library is working with the elementary school to encourage acquisition and use of

library cards for students, and with both schools to encourage reading and research.



The Library ran two reading programs, "Hot Reads for Cold Nights" from January

through mid-March for adults, and "Paws to Read" from June through mid-August for
children.

The Library offered patrons access to downloadable eBooks and audiobooks through the

OverDrive service.

The Library provided federal and state income tax forms to the public.

Library Goals

The Library Board adopted these goals for 2014:

Short-Range Goals:

Provide ongoing publicity through regular newspaper articles

Get a more interactive Web presence, with at least an updateable Library web

page
Acquire additional furnishings and equipment, e.g. meeting room chairs

Continue to develop collections in new formats, e.g. DVDs

Develop additional fundraising ideas, especially for Gladiolus Days
Partner with local organizations to promote the Library, e.g. Friends, Farmers
Market, Art a Tac

Promote volunteerism, e.g. informal reading

Make use of Legacy funding opportunities
Continue the annual Board-sponsored fundraiser

Continue to support the OverDrive service

Schedule regular art gallery themes to make use of our display equipment

Mid-Range Goals

Beef up the Library's offerings, e.g. author nights

Partner with Community Education and other groups through use of the meeting

room

Increase materials budget

Longer-Range Goals:

Design, order, and place a formal donor recognition plaque

Landscaping
Provide subscription reference database(s), e.g. a genealogical research database

Keep up with new technology, and make it available to the public

Building improvements (HVAC, etc.)

Some goals were accomplished, some were continued, and some were postponed.



Provide ongoing publicity through regular newspaper articles
We have had some articles in the Press, and we worked with the editor on promotion of

centennial year and other activities. Library hours and special events are also listed on the
local cable.

Get a more interactive Web presence, with at least an updateable Library web page
There is a Library webpage (stcharles.lib.mn.us) that links to the City website, and the

Library is on Facebook. Both are updated regularly. New materials are also featured.

Acquire additional furnishings and equipment, e.g. meeting room chairs
This is an ongoing goal. We ordered additional media shelving and have looked at

several chair and table designs for the meeting room.

Continue to develop collections in new formats, e.g. DVDs
Our DVD, CD book, and musical CD collections continue to grow. With other SELCO

member libraries, we provide downloadable eBooks and audiobooks. Developing these
collections is a continuing goal.

Develop additional fundraising ideas, especially for Gladiolus Days
This is a continuing goal.

Partner with local organizations to promote the Library, e.g. Friends, Farmers Market,
Art a Tac

The library worked with the school media specialist and various teachers to promote the

library to students of all ages. First-graders visited and received their first library cards.
Sixth-graders visited with their teachers. The library worked with Head Start to choose

appropriate materials. Project FINE, preschools, and daycare centers visited. The Friends
of the Library held their annual book and bake sale at the Library in October. The library
hosted a workshop by Whitewater State Park personnel on participation in nationwide

bird counts.

Promote volunteerism, e.g. informal reading

This is a continuing goal.

Make use of Legacy funding opportunities
The library was approved for two Legacy programs in 2014. The EASEL (Experience Art
in Southeastern Libraries) art exhibit was here July - September. The Great River

Shakespeare Festival presented a program on the plays of their 2014 season and a stage

combat workshop for youth.

Continue the annual Board-sponsored fundraiser
This year's event is scheduled for Saturday, April 11th.

Continue to support the OverDrive service

This is now included in the budget.



Schedule regular art gallery themes to make use of our display equipment
In 2014 the library hosted the regional EASEL exhibit as well as a quilt show and a
collectible tractor display.

Mid-Range Goals:

Beef zip the Library's offerings, e.g. author nights
We hosted author/photographer Doug Ohman at the sixth annual fundraiser, "A Night at

the Library," in April. Art and quilt exhibits were featured later in the year.

Partner with Community Education and other groups through use of meeting room
The meeting room has been used by various groups such as Friends of the Library and

Girl Scouts for individual meetings, and it was used for tutoring and by study groups and

a knitting group on a regular basis. It also has been used for Human Services and

Workforce Center consultations. We have contacted the schools, and teachers are aware

of its availability.

Increase materials budget
This is a continuing goal.

Longer-Range Goals:

Landscaping
The Library Board arranged for the overhaul and replanting of the flower beds.

Design, order, and place a formal donor recognition plaque

Provide subscription reference datahases(s), e.g. a genealogical research database
Keep up with new technology and make it available to the public

Building improvements (HVAC, etc.)
All the longer-range goals were retained, and we continue to work toward them.

The Library Board has not yet formally adopted goals for 2015.



St. Charles Fire & Rescue Department

Year End Report
2014

Membership:

26 Active Firefighters |
Vehicles / Apparatus: |

s

291 Ford F350 4x4 Wildland Fire |

292 International 3000 gallon Tanker

293 Chevrolet 2200 gallon Tanker |

294 Chevrolet Equipment Van |

295 KME Rescue Pumper (1000 gpm)
]
I

296 American LaFrance 65' Aerial Pumper (1200gpm)

• Rescue Sled equipped with wheels and runners for use in off road

rescue. I

I

• Enclosed trailer with diesel engine and air compressor for refilling
SCBA tanks.

i
i

SCFD Calls: |

9 Structure Fire
I

3 Wildland Fire I
i

0 Car Fire |

0 Mutual Aid I
I

11 CO I

10 Alarms without Fire (Gas leaks, False Alarm, Cancel enroute) I

6 Medical Assist with St. Charles Ambulance [
I

17 Rescue / Motor Vehicle Accidents (to include)
I

2 Landing Zone



Overview and Recommendations:

• All of the active firefighters became licensed by the State of Minnesota in 2011.
Licenses expired in 2014, the firefighters received enough certified training

during this three year period, and all licensed were renewed.

• The fire department responded to various calls during the year as indicated by the
number of calls listed above. There were no Mutual Aid or Motor Vehicle Fires

this year which is unusual. The fire department responded to three anhydrous

ammonia calls. These calls stemmed from residents smelling the anhydrous

ammonia gas and calling the Law Enforcement Center. The local business
responsible for the anhydrous ammonia tanks and the fire chief worked together

to decrease the concern. The St. Charles Police Department was included

regarding responding to these calls.

• Through a collaborative effort between the St. Charles Fire Department, the St.
Charles Ambulance, the St. Charles Police Department, members of the city

council, the city Administrator, and community members an educational and

promotional campaign was conducted. The result was the citizens of St. Charles

passing a referendum to build a new emergency services building and expansion

of the police facilities. The emergency services building will house the fire
department and the ambulance.

• An ISO fire rating survey was completed. Results of the survey may not be
available until June 2015. There are many changes since the last survey. The

second water tower increased the water supply, the fire department increased the
volume of the pumps on the trucks, the fire department is licensed, and good

training records are available. The evaluator these changes are positive, but he
did not indicate whether it would be enough to achieve the next lowest rating.

• The fire chief was again elected to serve as the president of the Tri-County

Firefighters Association. This organization is comprised of fire departments from

Houston, Filmore, and Winona counties.

• Finally, I believe the City of St. Charles should give consideration to creating a
position for a paid Emergency Operations Manager or Firefighter. With the

development and growth of the City of St. Charles there are additional

responsibilities for the safety of the community and the emergency personnel.
The loyalty and commitment of the firefighters to the fire department and the

community continues to be strong. However, with the changing demographics of
the community and the increased responsibilities of the fire department it is

becoming increasing difficult for volunteers to accomplish the necessary day to

day operations. The creation of a paid Emergency Operations Manager or

Firefighter position will assist the department and the city better achieve what I
believe are mutual goals. Those goals being the best emergency response for the
citizens of St. Charles, and the St. Charles Fire Department and City of St.

Charles being leaders and examples for other communities to follow when it

come to providing emergency services. The St. Charles Fire & Rescue

Department is one of the most respected departments in this area. We continue to
be pro-active with community service being at the forefront of our actions.



Respectfully submittedjb^?

Lyle PCferson, Chief
SCFD
26 February 2015



St. Charles Park/Recreation Department
Annual Report

2014

Our Vision:
Enhancing the community through dynamic people, attractive parks & quality programs.

Our Mission:
To provide recreational & educational opportunities that enhances people's lives. This is
accomplished with approx. 60 part-time employees, as well as adult volunteers who
supervise & carry out activities within the department.

The following is a summary of the activities & programs held in 2014:

ADULT ACTIVITIES SUMMARY:

Program:

Men's Basketball

Co-Rec Volleyball (Winter)
Co-Rec Volleyball (Summer)
Men's Fastpitch Softball

YOUTH

Program:

Boys Basketball (3rd & 4th)
Girls Basketball (3rd & 4th)
Boys Basketball (5th & 6th)
Girls Basketball (5th & 6th)
T-Ball(Pre-K-K)
Summer Kickball (Pre-K- 2)
Track & Field (9-14 year olds)
Dance Camp (K - 8th)

Special Fridays (3-12 year olds)
Wrestling Camp
Flag Football (3rd & 4th)
Soccer (1st - 6th)
Volleyball (3rd - 6th)
Boys Baseball (8,10, 12 & 14)
Girls Softball (Co-Rec, 8, 10, 12 &

Attendance:
4 Teams

28 Teams
26 Teams
4 Teams

ACTIVITIES SUMMARY:

Attendance:
26
24
33
27
68
59
25
43
38
15
38
42
23

138
14) 49

Cost:
$300.00
$125.00
$ 75.00
$480.00

Cost:
$20.00
$20.00
$40.00
$40.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$25.00
$10.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$40.00
$30.00

TOTALS: 625 - Youth Participants
62 - Adult Teams (635 Participants)



PART I - GENERAL INFORMATION

School Use: Pool Use Dates............... 5/19-5/30

Public Use: Pool Opening....................5/31/2014

Pool Closing.................... 8/17/2014

(closed 3 days due to weather)

2014 Daily Attendance

June
July
August
Total Attendance

Adults
325
439
149
913

Youth
1026
974
415
2415

Tickets
2676
3180
1676
7532

Memberships
2068
2175
952

5195

Total
6095
6768

_3192

16055

PART II - SUMMARY OF INCOME

Month
January
February
March
April
May
June

July
August
September
October
November

December

Memberships
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$3,183.50
$1,464.00
$5,280.00

$930.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$10,857.50

Daily
Fees

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$5,143.00
$5,422.00
$2,447.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$13,012.00

Lessons

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$7,345.00
$4,982.50
$5,987.50
$4,047.50

$120.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$22,482.50

Swim Team
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$750.00
$975.00
$200.00

$50.00
$240.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$2,215.00

ISD
#858

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$3,000.00
$0.00

A3,000,QO

Tickets
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,185.00
$2,520.00
$8,884.50
$1,755.00

$330.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$14,674,50

Pool
Rental

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$400.00
$600.00
$500.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,500.00

Concessions

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$4,923.50
$4,293.00
$1,890.25

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$11,106.75

Misc.

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$3.00
$1.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$4.00

Total
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$12,463.50
$9,941.50

$30,821.50
$17,098.50

$5,527.25
$0.00
$0.00

$3,000.00
$0.00

$78,852.25



Total Memberships Sold: Family:
Single:

67
74

PART III - SUMMARY OF DISBURSEMENTS

Operating Expenses, small tools & Equipment
Concessions
Repairs & Maintenance
Communications

Transportation & Training
Sales Tax
Insurance

Swim team
Workman's Compensation

Utilities
Salaries
Payroll taxes

$9,076.09 1044411220-221, 235, 210, 213

$9,318.94 1044411220-212
$15,149.60 104441120-231,350

$480.74 104441120320
$1,610.00 104441120325
$3,381.00 104441120996
$8,941.00 104441120340
$2,808.46 104441110135
$1,901.00 104441110180
$25,900.93 104441120345

$49,604.37 104441110-110,131,132,133,134

$3,855.48 104441110160
Total

RY OF SALARIES

Lessons

Lifeguard
Labor
Manager

Swim Team
Total

$132,027.61

$7,024.73 104441110133
$29,928.59 104441110132
$10,522.93 104441110134

$1,375.00 104441110131
$753.12 104441110110

$49,604.37

PART V- SUMMARY OF UTILITIES

City of St. Charles Utility Bills
(Includes water and electricity)

Minnesota Energy Gas Bill
Total

PART VI - FINAL SUMMARY

Final Summary
Income

Expense
Total Income/Loss

$14,041.35 10444112345

$11,859.58 10444112345
$25,900.93

$78,852.25
$132,027.61
($53,175,36)



City of St Charles
Resolution #13-2015

A Resolution Providing for the Variance

From the Provisions of Section 152.41

Of the St. Charles Zoning Ordinance

WHEREAS, an application to vary a certain provision of Section §152.41 of the Zoning
Ordinance of the City of St. Charles has been duly filed by St. Charles United NIethodist
Church; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, after public hearing, duly noticed, has
recommended the granting of a 5 foot rear yard variance to the City of St. Charles from

the provisions of Section §152.41 of the St. Charles Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, granting the variances for the proposed addition are reasonable given the current

use of the land within the C-2 District, the ability for the continued use of the existing space, the
inability to locate structoe anywhere else on the parcel; and

WHEREAS, granting the variance is due to the unique physical characteristics of the
property such as the location in the existing original plat, as well as being located on a

comer lot between Church Avenue (east property line), alley (west property line) and

Highway 14 (north property line); and

WHEREAS, granting the variance will not alter the essential character of the locality

based on the petitioner representations, letter and plans submitted.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA that:

1. A variance is granted from the provisions of Section § 152.41 of the St. Charles

Zoning code to allow the 5 foot rear yard variance and a 2 percent lot coverage

variance at 613/637 Church Avenue (Parcel ID 290602270 and 290602280)
Section-19-Twp-106 Range -010 Original Plat Lot-002 Block-040 & N ',2 Lot 3&

N5 of S ,2 Lot 3 (Fire Station) and Section 19 Twp-106 Range-010 Original Plat
Lot-006 Block-040 & S Vz Lot 3 Ex: N 5' of S Vz Lot 3 (house) owned by the City
of St. Charles.

Adopted this 14th day of April 2015 by the Council of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota.

John Schaber, Mayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



ST. CHARLES

Memorandum

To: St. Charles Flaming and Zoning Commission

From: Nick Kovemiaa, City Administi-ator

Date: March 31,2015
Subject: City of St. Charles EMS Building Variance Request—5'Rear yard variance

REQUEST INFORMATION: The City of St. Charles owns two properties located at
613 Church Avenue and 637 Church Avenue (Parcel ID290602270 and 290602280) with
the house that was constructed in early the 1900s and the existing fire hall that was
constructed in 1960. As the City of St. Charles has been working to fmalize design plans,

it has been determined that a rear yard setback would be required. The zoning ordinance
requires a 10' rear yard setback from the alley, but in order to accommodate the proposed

design features and modem fire truck apparatus spacing needs, a 5' rear yard setback is

necessary.

SITE CHARACTERISTICS: The petitioner owns two pieces of property that is inside
city limits and located along Church Avenue in the original plat of the city limits and is
currently designated in the C-2 (Service Commercial District) along Highway 74. Two
facilities exist on the property including one built in the early 1900s and the fire hall in
1960. An addition was added to the east in the late 90s. The two properties are located on

the two lots that are a combined 155 X 200. The lot is also located adjacent to the alley
abutting the west rear property line and 6 Street along the north property line. The
proposed variance of 5' off of the alley is requested from the 10 foot requirement. As the

building was designed in order to stay within the 50 percent lot coverage while meeting
the setbacks of the front and side property lines, it was discussed that this was the

minimum needs of the fire and ambulance departments.

ASSESSMENT: Practical difficulty is the legal standard set forth that cities must apply
when considering applications as outlined below.

(1) The variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the ordinance. As

part of a C-2 Service Commercial District the proposed use is in keeping with the historic
use of the building and has been at that location since the 1960s. The Service Commercial

District is intended to provide areas suitable for commercial enterprises -which require

special traffic access considerations due to their nature of use. This district will guide the

development of these uses in a manner which will be beneficial to both the residents and

the land use growth pattern of the city by avoiding costly strip development.



recommendation would be to approve a variance request for 5' rear yard variance to the
City Council.

The Finding of Facts are as follows:

Based on the discussion with the petitioner and representations made to the St. Charles

Planning Commission as well as the letter submitted by the petitioner the following facts
are recommended:

1. The proposed expansion and use of the property is reasonable given those
assignments made in the statements provided by the petitioner.

2. The variance is required due to the unique circumstances to the property not
caused by the landowner as outlined in the representations. These circumstances

include the current buildings located within the original plat of the city limits
which features narrow lots prior to zoning regulation, in addition to being located

on a comer lot with an. alley as its west property line and State Highway 14 to the

north.

3. The rear yard variance will not alter the essential character of the locality based

on the discussions, letter and plans submitted.

As such, resolutions will be drafted to represent the variance recommendations.



City of St. Charles
Resolution #12-2015

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING QUOTES
AND AWARDING SANITARY SEWER LINING CONTRACT

WHEREAS, pursuant to request for quotes for the Municipal Capital Expenditare for the

2015 sanitary sewer lining project, bids were received, opened, and tabulated, and the

following were received complying with the request:

Bidder Base Bid
Visu-Sewer, INC. $59,016.25

Municipal Pipe Tool Co., LLC $85,087.50

WHEREAS, upon tabulation of the quotes with respect to the specifications, it appears

that Visu-Sewer, INC. is the lowest responsible bidder that meets the required

specifications.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA THAT:

1. The Mayor and the City Administrator are authorized and directed to enter

into a contract with Visu-Sewer, INC for the sanitary sewer lining project in

the amount of $59,016.25.

Adopted by the Council of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota this 14th day of April,
2015.

John Schaber, IVIayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



4/10/2015

ST CHARLES

Page 1

Request for City Council Action

Date: April 10, 2015 Requested Council Date: April 14, 2014

Originating Department: Admmistration

Council Action Requested: Consideration oftelevision/monitor recycling addition to

Tire Collection Day.

Background Information: The City's annual Tire Collection Day is slated for

Wednesday, May 13 at the City Shop. One of the requests that has been heard over time

has been the request to help with television/monitor recycling. Currently, residents are

able to take their old televisions/monitors to BestBuy and recycle the unit of a certain size

for $10, but they receive a $10 gift card.

Dynamic Recycling has been providing this service to area commimities for several years
and staff has looked into exploring this service. While there is a mobilization price of a

maximum of $285.00, the per pound price is .105 cents. The company will be providing

various scenarios to help us gauge the amount and cost. As part of the Council meeting,
those scenarios will be discussed, but the company has also discussed the option of

restricting residents to one of each unit to residential city utility customers who pay the

compost fee.

Information was not provided to staff prior to the packets, but will be available Tuesday

evening.

ST CMARLES



4/10/2015

rri m
ST. CHARLES

S ....^..M......-^X................^_._^_.^_.M^....^t_a_x_a_M_ a

I^S^Sa^3^3^3Z^3^2^^^ Request for City

Page 2

Council Action

ST. C HARLE S
3



4/10/2015

ST. CHARLES

Page 1

Request for City Council Action

Date: April 10, 2015 Requested Council Date: April 14, 2015

Originating Department: EDA

Council Action Requested: Request for Subordination Agreement-OMNI Holdings

Background Information: When the $50,000 loan was arranged for NRB Metals, it was

with the understanding that the City would remain in the same subordinate position

within the loan structure. However, as documents were filed, the City was moved to the
first position. The EDA reviewed the agreement and recommended that the subordination

agreement be approved as was the intent of the original loan.

«.!

St.CHAiaES
r"



4/10/2015

nTT m

ST. CHARLES
.y.^^^.^^^^y.^.y,,^^^

^^^^^^^^^-^^^^^-^^^^T^^^,,^ J^^^^^^^^^^^^^^W^

Page 2

Request for City Council Action

•STI

a¥

ST. CHARLES


